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FW: March Job Fairs, Job Listings, and Resources!
Johnson, Tiffany [Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charlotte.nc.us]

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 11:12 AM
To: Johnson, Tiffany [Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charlotte.nc.us]
5 Deleted Items Attachments: [} image002.png (8 kB);
[ Drafts [1] )
Ty Good Morning,
[ig Junk E-Mail
[ SentItems Please see the email below with details about upcoming job fairs within the month of March 2020.
Best,
Click to view all folders ¥ Tiffany
4 16-12 Grants Committee Tiffany Johnson, B.A
0 19-2057) Mayor’s Mentoring Alliance & Out of School Time Specialist
[? 19-11 (33) Housing & Neighborhood Services
3 19-12 (46) 600 Easst Trade Street | Charlotte, NC 28202
3 20-01 (26) (704) 336-1258 (phone) | 704) 996-4992 (mobile) | tiffany.johnson@charlottenc.gov | charlottenc.gov
3 20-02 (18) B _
2 CITY of CHARLOTTE
- From: Rupp, Jennifer <Jennifer.R mecklenburgcountync.gov>
& Manage Folders... om: Rupp, Jennife ifer.Rupp@mecklenburgcountync.gov.

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 10:00 AM
To: Rupp, Jennifer <Jennifer.Rupp@mecklenburgcountync.gov>
Subject: March Job Fairs, Job Listings, and Resources!

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from the Internet. Do not click any images, links or open any attachments unless you recognize and trust the sender and know the
content is safe. Please click the Phish Alert button to forward the email to Bad.Mail.
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Make it Happen Job and Resource Fair

Tuesday, 3/17/2020 from 10-12
@ 301 Billingsley Rd. Chorlotte NC 25211

Employers that have signed up to attend (may still appiy online):

FedEx Ground Air General
Morales Group Elite Resources
Reserves Network Red Cross
Carowinds Hire Quest Inc.
Hotel Pro CSL Plasma
Marriott Latin Labor Staffing

Resource/ Training/ Education Providers:

NCIA Gracemar

Char Meck Library Job Help RISE2Work

Habitat for Humanity Smart Start

Community Culinary School Aviation Institute of Maintenance
NextGen NCWorks

Up to date resumes are helpful. If you need to update or print

V yours, stop by the DSS Career Services Center for this and
other helpful resources! Open at 8:00 AM on job fair mornings
with additional staff assistance available.

/

%

@301 Billingsley Rd, open Monday-Friday from 8:30-3

Hiring Day @ 301 Billingsley from 10-2 for Air General! Stop in the Career Services
Center
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and other vacancies,

PARKING ATTENDANT: Temporary summer positions

{40 hrsswk) that start in May end In September
These positions carry oul the parking plans set forth by
Ihe Lead Park Rangers. Typical dutles inciude providing
customer service aleng with maintenance duties when
necessary. Must be able to werk In 8l weather elements,
Must be able 1o stand for long periods of time. Must be
willing to work weekends and holidays, Must be age 15
or older,

LIFEGUARD: Temporary 9-week positions (10 hrs/wk)
AND permanent part-time positions {19 hrs/wk) that will
be responsit ensuring a sale swimming environment
lor the general public. Specific duties include pool
surveillance, providing first aid, delivering customer
service and overseeing all swimming activities, Must be
able to swim, Must be age 16 or older.

BOOTH ATTENDANT: lemporary summer
(40 hrs/wk) that start in April and end In Dctober.
Responsitle for taking cash and credit card payments
from patrons in & busy environment. Typical duties
Include providing customar seevice, light general
maintenance dutles and assisting with parking as
needed. Strong computar skills desired. Must pay close
attention to detail. Must be willing to work weekends and
holidays. Must be age 16 or older.

QUESTIONS?
Call 980-314-2787 or email prk-admin@mecknc.gov

T0 REGISTER
Click Job Fair link at parkandrec.com

C

JOB FAIR: VG

SATURDAY, MARCH 14,2020 | 9AM-2PM | SECOND WARD GYMNASIUM
710 E. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. BLVD. , CHARLOTTE, NC 2820

Calling all high-school students (16+), college students,
teachers, and anyone looking for a summer job!

All Park and Recreation Divisions will be hiring ON-SITE for part-lime summer positions

We will be conducting interviews and drug tests ON-SITE for immediate hiring, Bring your
swimsuit if you are interested In a Lifeguard position as ON-SITE swim tests will be required.

You will be asked to complete an 1-8 Form, so please bring all appropriate identification documents.
All acceptable 1-9 documents can be found by visiting the Job Fair link at parkandrec.com.

RECREATION ASSISTANT: Permanent parl-lime positions
{19 hrs/wk) that assist wilh the day-lo-day operations at a
Recreation Center, Typical duties include customer service,
front desk operations, assisting wilh receeation programs
for all ages and setting wp and cleaning lecifity for
programs and events, Must be age 18 or older,

SUMMER CAMP COUNSELOR: Temporary 9-week positions
(40 hrsfwk) that assis! with the operations of 8 summer
camp for kids and/or teens a1 a Recreation Center. Typlcel
duties include direct supervision of pers and assisting
in planning/directing camp activities (swimming, hiking,
games, arts and crafls, elc.). Must be age 18 or older.

THERAPEUTIC RECREATION SUMMER CAMP COUNSELOR:
Temporary §-week positions (40 hrs/wk) that will work
within our Therapeutic Recreation Summer Day Camp
program. This position assists in srgamization, instruction
and facifitation of therapestic recreation end lewsure
programs, activilies and o¢ youth, teen, and/or
young adult participants with disabilities in a summer
day camp selting. Must be age 18 or older.
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March 16, 2020 11AM-2PM

GET HIRED

Veterans Career Fair

Date And Time Location
Mon, March 16, 2020 Hilton Charlotte University Place
11:00 AM — 2:00 PM EDT 8629 JM Keynes Dr

Charlotte, NC 28262

About this Event
THIS EVENT IS FREE FOR VETERANS AND THEIR SPOUSES TO ATTEND!

Meet and interview with hiring managers at companies ranging from local
businesses to Fortune 500 corporations! In serving your country, you have trained
to become these company's greatest assets. This career fair will allow you to
learn about the businesses that are hiring and meet them face-to-face.

Tired of sending your resume over the web and not receiving any responses
back?

By attending this event, you will be able to meet directly with hiring managers and
get instant feedback on your resume and possibly even BE HIRED ON THE
SPOT!

BENEFIT PACKAGES OFFERED BY EMPLOYERS:

« Salaried Positions « Paid Holidays

« Base Salary + Positions « Paid Company Training

« Bonuses « Management Training

s Commission « Rapid Career Advancement
« Life Insurance

To RSVP and get all details of the event, please visit
https:/bit.ly/2Pu8Era.
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Call

2412 Beatties Ford Road
Charlotte, NC 28216
For more information: 704.416.3000

Find a job and connect with employers.

Multi-Employer Job Fair and

Free Hair Cuts

Looking for a job? Want to have more chances of
getting hired? Come to our Job Fair to further your
career and make a positive change in your life.

I RIRE . |

Friday, March 27, 2020
10:00 a.m.—2:00 p.m.

Beatties Ford Road Regional Library

LIBRARY

CHARLOTTE MECKLENBURG

Some Employers who are Hiring:

LandCare
Location: 5986 Old Pineville Road
Charlotte, NC 28217

Flexible backgrounds.

Positions available: Supervisor Driver-FT

Crew Member Non-Driver-FT
Apply online: https://landcare.com/careers/

Q
Genesis of Carolina Home Care

Location: 5736 North Tryon St. Ste. 128
Charlotte, NC 980-207-3947

980-207-3947

Dedicated to providing exceptional services giving assistance to senior citizens and those in need.

Positions available: Registered Nurse
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Certified Nursing Assistant
Personal Care Aide
Apply online: http://www.genesisofcarolinas.com/

InReach

InReach provides a wide variety of services to individuals with intellectual and developmental

disabilities.
Group Home Positions Available: Weekend Relief Manager- PT
Manager’s Assistant (Entry Level) PT
Community Works Positions: Employment Specialist Project Search-FT-Pineville

Employment Specialist-FT-Charlotte
Community Coach-FT & PT- Charlotte

Other positions available.
Apply online: https://www.clientcareweb.com/rss/login.asp
For more information: https://www.inreachnc.org/

All applicants must have a HS Diploma or GED, (unless otherwise noted), valid driver’s license, a clear
criminal background and be able to pass a drug test.
Experience working with /DD population preferred.

ConferenceDirect
Location: 5600 Seventy-Seven Center Drive, Suite 240, Charlotte, NC

ConferenceDirect is a leading event management and hospitality services firms.

Positions available: Director, Registration Services
Senior Client Success Manager-Housing
Client Success Manager-Housing
Client Success Manager- Registration
Housing Coordinator |
Collections Specialist

Apply online: https://conferencedirect.com/join-our-team/ (Corporate Positions)

Have you ever considered becoming a teacher, but didn’t know where to start? If you have a Bachelor’s degree and
meet the other qualifications in our job description, Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools can guide you through the
process of obtaining a Residency License and becoming a teacher. To get started, fill out our online application and
apply to the Teacher, Alternative Licensure Pathways job posting at the link below. From here, a recruiter will review
your application, and you will receive an email with next steps. Candidates who speak Spanish or identify as part of
the Latinx community are especially encouraged to apply, as we would like our teacher population to better represent
our student demographics.

http://bit.ly/AltLicense

If you are interested in teaching Science, Math, Language Arts, or Elementary Education, and identify as African
American, you may be eligible to receive financial assistance, licensure exam resources, and additional support
opportunities through the Black Educator Excellence Cohort. If you are accepted into the Charlotte-Mecklenburg
Schools Teaching Residency, you will receive more information about this opportunity.
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| Apply soon! The job posting closes on April 5th1 Again, the link is http://bit.ly/AltLicense

Resources:

Never stop learning with
lynda.com

Lynda.com is an online educational
site that includes over 3,000 courses
(and over 130,000 videos) in popular
fields like web design, web
development, IT,
education/instruction, media
production, and business. Normally,
using lynda.com requires a paid
subscription, but Charlotte
lyNAQ.COM V&S tnan caanoiders can

access lynda.com content for FREE.

r\'" One number equals access, and that
0 means access to the Library's
b Y B e resources for school or personally!

Check out cmlibrary.org/oneaccess to
a C C e S S find out about these amazing

resources.
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Charlotte Area Fund, Inc.

OPEN ENROLLMENT

February 17 - March 13, 2020

ARE YOU A HIGHLY MOTIVATED & Charlotte Area Fund is offering
QUALIFIED CANDIDATE LOOKING TO a FREE training opportunity in
START A CAREER IN RESIDENTIAL Residential Property
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT? Management. This course is
taught in 7 sessions.

CLASS DATES & SCHEDULE

Participants will learn the rules and

March 24 - April 14 o
Tuesday and Thursday responsibilities of a property
. . manager for all property types
10:00 2 =2:00 pm from residential apartment
CONTACT US TO LEARN MORE buildings to mix use developments.
(704) 372-3010 Program Requirements

Charlotte Area Fund High School Diploma/ HSE
18 years and older

901 N. Tryon St., Charlotte NC 28206 Mecklenburg County Resident
Valid Driver's License

No Criminal Background

Able to Pass Drug Screening

éﬂcﬂm Person must be highly motivated

Chartolte Ares Fun. b e )
o *Must meet eligibility requirements.

www.charlotteareafund.org

CSBG FUNDED

Have a wonderful day,

Jennifer Rupp, RISE2Work Program Coordinator
Mecklenburg County DSS — ESD

301 Billingsley Rd., Charlotte, NC 28211
Jennifer.Rupp@MecklenburgCountyNC.gov

| .

£3 Connected to Microsoft Exchange
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